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PATENT

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF OREGON

MENTOR GRAPHICS CORP., Civil Action No. 6: 06—CV-341-AA

Plaintiff, FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR
PATENT INFRINGEMENT

VS.

EVE-USA, Inc. and Emulation and

Verification Engineering, SA, DEMAND FOR TRIAL BY JURY

Defendants.

Mentor Graphics Corporation, by and through its undersigned counsel, respectfully

makes the following allegations for its First Amended Complaint against Emulation and

Verification Engineering, SA, of France, and EVE-USA, Inc., a Delaware corporation based in

California. These allegations are made upon knowledge with respect to Plaintiff and its own

acts, and upon information and belief as to all other matters.

INTRODUCTION

1. This is a simple case of patent infringement. Plaintiff Mentor Graphics

Corp. (“Mentor Graphics”) is a technology leader in electronic design automation, including the

use of hardware emulation for verification and debugging of circuit designs. Numerous Mentor

Graphics innovations in this area are patented, and Defendants have infringed at least three of

these patents, including by their commercial activities in this District.

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT - Page 1 of 7

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/


Case 6:06-cv-00341-AA    Document 10    Filed 05/19/06    Page 2 of 7    Page ID#: 147Case 6:O6—cv—OO341—AA Document 10 Filed 05/19/06 Page 2 of 7 Page ID#: 147

THE PARTIES

2. Mentor Graphics is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of

the State of Oregon, with a principal place of business at 8005 SW Boeckman Road, Wilsonville,

OR 97070.

3. EVE—USA, Inc. is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of

Delaware, with a principal office in San Jose, California. Emulation and Verification

Engineering, SA is a French corporation headquartered in Palaiseau, France. EVE—USA, Inc.

and Emulation and Verification Engineering, SA operate jointly to develop, market and support

EVE’s “ZeBu” verification system, and are hereinafter sometimes referred to collectively as

“EVE.”

JURISDICTION

4. This action arises under the Patent Laws of the United States, 35 U.S.C. §

271 inter alia. This Court has jurisdiction under the provisions of 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and

1 3 3 8(a).

5. EVE—USA, Inc. has committed acts ofpatent infringement in this District.

6. EVE—USA, Inc.’s contacts with this District are sufficient to subject it to

personal jurisdiction here..

7. Emulation and Verification Engineering, SA has committed acts of patent

infringement in this District.

8. Emulation and Verification Engineering, SA’s contacts with this District

are sufficient to subject it to personal jurisdiction here.
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9. EVE’s contacts with this District include Visits by officers, employees

and/or agents of both EVE-USA, Inc. and Emulation and Verification Engineering, SA.

10. Luc M. Burgun (“Burgun”) is a cofounder, the Chief Executive Officer,

and president of Emulation and Verification Engineering, SA. Burgun has conducted business in

this District on behalf ofboth EVE-USA, Inc. and Emulation and Verification Engineering, SA.

11. Burgun visited Intel Corporation in Oregon in October of 2005 on behalf

ofboth EVE-USA and Emulation and Verification Engineering, SA, to offer to license and/or

sell products accused of infringement in this case — namely, EVE’s “ZeBu” verification system.

12. EVE offered to sell ZeBu verification system hardware to Intel in Oregon

in 2005.

13. EVE has offered to sell ZeBu verification system hardware to Intel in

Oregon in 2006.

14. EVE has offered product support for ZeBu verification systems in this

District.

15. Emulation and Verification Engineering, SA and EVE-USA, Inc. jointly

operate a website at www.eve—team.com (“the EVE website”). EVE has advertised the EVE

website within this District as part of its promotion of the use of methods which infringe one or

more claims of the asserted patents.

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

16. Mentor Graphics is an industry leader in functional design and

verification. From its Oregon headquarters, Mentor Graphics has provided the world’s leading

circuit design companies with mission—critical design and verification tools for over two decades.
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As an industry leader, Mentor Graphics has introduced numerous innovations in the design and

verification field, including but not limited to those covered by United States Patents No.

6,009,531, No. 5,649,176, and No. 6,240,376.

17. United States Patent No. 6,009,531 (the ‘S31 patent) is titled “Transition

Analysis and Circuit Resynthesis Method and Device for Digital Circuit Modeling,” and issued

on or about December 28, 1999. A copy of the ‘531 patent is attached as Exhibit A to this

Complaint.

18. United States Patent No. 5,649,176 (the ‘ 176 patent) is also titled

“Transition Analysis and Circuit Resynthesis Method and Device for Digital Circuit Modeling,”

and issued on or about July 15, 1997. A copy of the ‘ 176 patent is attached as Exhibit B to this

Complaint.

19. United States Patent No. 6,240,376 (the ‘376 patent) is titled “Method and

Apparatus For Gate-Level Simulation Of Synthesized Register Transfer Level Designs With

Source—Leve1 Debugging,” and issued on or about May 29, 2001. A copy of the ‘376 patent is

attached as Exhibit C to this Complaint.

20. Mentor Graphics owns all right, title and interest in the ‘S31, ‘ 176 and

‘376 patents.

21. EVE has been aware of the ‘531, ‘ 176 and ‘376 patents since at least 2004.

22. Burgun has been aware of the ‘376 patent since 2001.

23. Mentor Graphics gave EVE written notice of the ‘531, ‘176 and ‘376

patents at least as early as April 2004.

24. The ‘531, ‘176 and ‘376 patents are sometimes referred to collectively

herein as “the Patents in Suit.”
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COUNT I - PATENT INFRINGEMENT

25. Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained in the

preceding paragraphs, with the same force and effect as if repeated in full here.

26. Defendants have infringed the Patents in Suit by, inter alia, using, selling

and supporting EVE’s “ZeBu” verification system in the United States.

27. Defendants have infringed and continue to infiinge the Patents in Suit by

making, using, selling, offering for sale, and/or importing infringing products, without authority

or license from Plaintiff, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 27l(a).

28. Defendants have induced others to infringe one or more claims of the

Patents in Suit in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(b).

29. Defendants have contributorily infringed one or more claims of the Patents

in Suit in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 27l(c).

30. Defendants’ infringement has been and continues to be willful.

31. Defendants’ acts of infringement, unless enjoined by this Court, will

continue to cause Plaintiff to sustain irreparable damage, loss and injury, for which Plaintiffhas

no adequate remedy at law.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Mentor Graphics respectfully prays for judgment as

follows:

1. That Defendants and their affiliates, officers, agents, servants, employees,

and attorneys, and all other persons in active concert or participation with any of these entities

who receive actual notice or knowledge of this injunction by personal service or otherwise, be
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